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Diamond Williams

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 3:52 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: ‘Jeffrey Stone'; Badders, Russeli A. (Beggs & lL.ane); Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane)

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Schedule A-3 for August 2011 Monthly Fuel Filing
Attachments: 9.29.11 Gulf Power Company's Schedule A-3 for August Monthly Fuel Filing.pdf

A. sfTerry A. Davis
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6664
tadavis@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 110001-El

C. Gulf Power Company

D. Document consists of 3 pages

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Schedule A-3 for August 2011 Monthly

Fuel Filing, which was inadvertently omitted in the PDF document submitted in the original
filing on September 20, 2011,
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Terry A. Davis One Energy Place
Assistam Secretary and Pensacola, Florida 32520-0786

Assistant Treasurer
Tel 850.444 6664

Fax 850.444 6026
TADAVIS@southernca com

September 29, 2011
"Ms, Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0850

Re: Dockst No. 110001-El

Dear Ms. Cole:

GUI.FA

POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

Enclosed is Schedule A-3 for Gulf Power Company’s August 2011 Monthly Fuel Filing,
which was inadvertently omitted in the PDF document submitted in the original filing. The
Excel version of Guif's August 2011 Monthly Fuel Filing previously provided included this

page.
Sincerely,

mw

Enclosures

cc w/enclosure: Florida Public Service Commission

Michael C. Barrett
Division of Auditing and Safety
Lynn Deamer

FPSC-COMMISSION CLEPX
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GENERATING SYSTEM COMPARATIVE DATA BY FUEL TYPE

GULF POWER COMPANY
FOR THE MONTH OF: AUGUST 2011

SCHEDULE A-3

CURRENT MONTH PERIOD - TO - DATE
DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
ACTUAL EST. AMOUNT % ACTUAL EST. AMOUNT %
EUEL COST-NET GEN.(S) () @) ) @ ® ) ) @
LIGHTER OIL (B.L.) 147,266 54768 92457  166.89 1,341,987 310794 1031193 931.79
COAL 42,226,154 45,061,602  (2,835.448) (6.28) 260555346 300876548  (40,321.200)  (13.0%)
GAS 14,082,755 12,161,736 1,931,019 15.89 95,968,938 94,167,930 1,801,008 1.91
GAS (8.L) 201,187 0 201187 10000 1,085,436 - 1085436  100.00
LANDFILL GAS 58,961 56,426 2,535 4.49 464,572 427 627 36,945 8.64
ol -C.T. 0 0 0 0.00 71,963 0 71,963 10000
TOTAL () 56716323 57.324.533  (808,210) (L08) 368488240 404,782,807 (36,204 657) B.97)
SYSTEM NET GEN, (MWH)
LIGHTER OIL 0 0 0 0.00 0 ) 0 0.00
COAL 818,081 880,111 (62.030) (7.05) 5019,971 6067534  (1047583) (1727}
GAS 361,221 308,724 52,497 17.00 2,543626 2,322,960 220,666 9.50
LANDFILL GAS 2,096 2.240 (144) (6.43) 16,997 16,976 21 0.12
OolL-C.T. (0 0 (10)  100.00 96 0 9% 10000
TOTAL (MWH) 1,181,388 1,101075 {9.887) (081 7.580.690  B8.407.470 (826.780) 9.8
LIGHTER OIL (BBL) 1,188 408 780  191.18 11,345 2.784 856t  307.51
COAL {TONS) 400,183 413,830 {13,6847) (3.30) 2,426,837 2,847,738 (420,902} {14.78)
GAS (MCF) (1) 2533087 2123828 415,259 19.55 17.614,768 15453532 2,161,236 13.99
OlL-C.T. (BBL) o 0 0 0.00 817 0 817 100.00
BTU'S BURNED (MMBTY)
COAL + GASB.L. + OIL B.L. 8973030  9,398443  (425413) (4.53) 54,805,356 64641480  (3.836,133)  (15.22)
GAS - Genaration (1) 2562081 2,087,543 374,488 17.12 17,749,556 15917138 1,832,418 1151
OIL-C.T. ] ) 0 200 4,736 o 4736 10000
TOTAL (MMBTU) 11,535,061 11,585,986 (50,925) (0.44) 72550648  B0.558627  (7,998,979) (9.93)
LIGHTER OiL (B.L.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
COAL 59.24 73.89 {4.65) (6.29) 66.23 7217 (5.94) (8.23)
GAS 30.58 25.92 4.86 17.98 3355 2763 5.92 21.43
LANDFILL GAS 0.18 0.19 (©.01) (5.26) 0.22 0.20 0.02 10.00
olL-C.T. 000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (% MWH) 100.00 100. 0.00 000 100,00 100.00 0.00 0.00
FUEL COST (8] / UNIT
LIGHTER OIL (%/BBL) 123.96 134.24 {10.28) (7.66) 118.29 11164 6.65 5.96
COAL ($TON} 105.52 108.89 (3.37) (3.08) 111.07 108.81 2.26 2.08
GAS (SMCF) (1) 5.45 5.61 (0.16) (2.85) 5.35 5.99 083  (10.52)
OlL-C.T. {3/8BL) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.08 0.00 88.08  100.00
MMB
COAL + GAS 8.+ OIL B.L. 4.74 4.80 (0.06) (1.25) 4.96 4.80 0.16 3.33
GAS - Generation (1) 5.32 5.45 (0.13) (2.39) 5.26 5.82 {0.56) {9.62)
QIL-C.T. 0.00 0.00 o.0o 0.00 15.19 0.00 15.19 100.00
TOTAL (SMMETU) 487 492 @05 (102 504 500 004 08D
BTU BURNEQD / KWH
COAL + GAS B.L. + OILBLL. 10,968 10,679 289 271 10917 10,654 263 247
GAS - Generation (1) 7.217 7.219 @ 0.03) 7.139 6,953 186 2.68
OlL-C.T. 0 0 o 0.00 49,333 0 49,333 100.00
TOTAL (BTU/KWH) 9,833 9,793 40 041 9,666 9,640 26 0.27
EUEL COST (¢ / KWH!}
COAL + GAS B.L. + OILB.L. 5.20 5.13 0.07 1.36 5.42 5.11 0.31 6.07
GAS 3.9 3.94 (0.09) (1.02) arr 4.08 (0.28) ©.91)
LANDFILL GAS 281 2.52 0.29 11.51 2.73 2.52 0.21 8.33
OIL-C.T. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74.06 000 74.96 100.00
TOTAL (e/KWH} 4.80 a8 eoy e e el (] U

Note. (1) Cafculations lor Ling 16, 19, 30, 33, and 37 excluce Gult's CT in Sania Rosa County because MCF and MMBTU's ara not available dua ta contracl spacifications.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost

)

Recovery Clause with Generating )

Pearformance Incentive Factor

)
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No.: 110001-El

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 29th day of September, 2011,

on the following:

John T. Burnett

Dianne M. Triplett

Progress Energy Service Co,
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042

Patrick K. Wiggins

Grossman, Furlow & Bayo, L.L.C.
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road
Tallahassee, FL 32308

p-wiggins @ giblawfirm.com

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals
PO Box 300

15483 Southeast 78" Strest

White Springs, FL 32096

RMillgr @ pesphosphate.com

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, tnc.
106 E. Coltegs Ava., Ste. 800
Tallahassee FL 32301

Vicki Kautman
Jon Moyle
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle PA
118 N. Gadsden St.
Tallahasses, FL 32301
k n@kagmiaw.com
i kagmlaw.com

Karen S. White, Staft Attorney
AFLSAJACL-ULGSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
karsn,white @tyndall.af.mil

City of Marianna
City Hall

2898 Graen Street
Marianna, FL 32446

deani @ cityofmarianna.com

John T. Butler, Esq.

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL 33408-0420
john butler@ipl.com

Pauta K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
P. Q. Box 111

Tampa FL 33601
Begdept@t ner

James D. Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeftry Wahlen

Attornays for Tampa Electric Co.
Ausley & McMullen

P. Q. Box 3H1

Tallahassee Fl. 32302
ibeasley @ausley.com

Robert Scheffel Wright
c/o Gardner Law Firmn
1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallehassee, FL 32308

schel @ gbwlegal.com

JR. Kelly

P. Christensen

C. Rehwinkal

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsal

111 Wast Madison Street, Bm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400

Rehwinkel Char leq. AL
Kally |r@log.state fl

Michael C. Barrett

Div Of Economic Regulation
Fl Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850

mbarrett @ psc.state.flus

Floricda Association for Fairness
in Rate Making

Dan Moore

316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400
Alpharetta, GA 30009
draoore @ ecoconsuit.com

Jannifer Crawford, Sr. Attorney
Ottice of General Counsel

FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
icrawfor c.state.fl

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859
Ken.Hoffman @fpl.com

Mr. Thomas A. Geoffroy

Florida Public Utilities Company
PO Box 3395

Woest Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

tgeoffroy @ fpug.com

Beth Keating

Gunstar, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

215 South Monroe St., Suite 618

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
keatin om

James W. Braw

F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, et al., P.C.
1025 Thomas Jafterson St., NW
Eighth Floor, Wes! Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201
[brew @ bbrslaw.com

I law.

Lisa Bennett

Office of General Counsel

FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
Ihenn state.fi.us

JEFFREWA. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
{850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



